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The following questions and answers are hereby provided:

Q1.
How much on-site contractor support is anticipated?

A:  
Kick-off meeting plus support acceptance testing.  See Q7.

Q2.
To clarify the division of design services described in the solicitation, what portions of the PDU will GRC design, and what portions will be the contractor’s responsibility?

A:    GRC will provide requirements definition and preferences for circuit topologies.

Q3.
Is the desired circuit design concept focused only on the power controller module to the exclusion of the input module, power controller cage, and distribution module described in the solicitation?

A:    Yes.

Q4.
We assume the five prototype circuit boards are the power control modules?

A:    Yes

Q5.
Can the prototype circuit be comprised of more than one circuit board?

A:    Yes.

Q6.
Do you expect the contractor to design the mechanical housing as well?

A:    No.

Q7.
Do you anticipate on-site contractor support during NASA’s corona testing?

A:    Yes, viz. Initial test set-up ~ 2-3 days typical if initial corona tests   prove successful.

Q8.
Do you have a specification for the heat sink used for corona testing, or do you expect the contractor to design it?

A:
GRC will supply one to interface with your product.

Q9.
Do you require the delivery of an external hardware/software control system to corona test the prototypes?

A:
Yes, if your design requires one to operate.

Q10.
If so, can the controls be COTS suitable to rapid prototyping, or is a flight-like configuration preferred?

A:
Yes.

Q11.
Also, if controls are required, is a software package acceptable for the command interface?

A:
Yes.

Q12.
Which I/O protocol physical layers are available? Discrete digital? RS232? CAN? Ethernet? 1553B?

A:
1553B.

Q13.
Is there a preferred I/O protocol physical layer?

A:
1553B.

Q14.
Has a similar contract been let before in response to solicitation RFQ3-161100?

A:
Yes.

Q15.
If so, are the lessons learned from the previous prototype development effort available to improve the quality of this effort?

A:
No.

Q16.
Is there an incumbent developer already working with GRC on this effort?

A:
No.

The close date for receipt of offers remains unchanged at May 17, 2002 4:30 pm local time.

